Robert Landon, Chair
Rick Huddle, Member
Debbie Blevins, Member

Marion City Council
Legislation, Codes & Regulations
May 22, 2018 @ 6:45 PM

Roll Call
Minutes of April 17, 2018

New Business:

Item 1. LIQUOR PERMIT (NEW): 740 Restaurant Ventures (Brad Hampu/Craig
Johnson); 143 W. Center Street Unit B

Item 2. LIQUOR PERMIT (NEW): 717 JL Enterprises (Lagbir Singh/Lakhwinder
Singh); 717 Delaware Avenue

Item 3. LIQUOR PERMIT (NEW): Tommy's Creations (no ownership disclosure
available); 141 E. Center Street

Item 4. LIQUOR PERMIT (TRFO): transfer from Michael Deskins DBA Third
Base Drive Thru to Reds Drive Thru (Gloria Daphne Mullins); 1129 S. Prospect Street

Items not on the agenda



Minutes of Legislation Codes & Regulations Meeting
April 17, 2018

Members present: Mr. Landon, Mr. Huddle, Ms. Blevins.
With a quorum present, Mr. Landon called the meeting to order at 7:01PM.
Minutes of March 20, 2018 were read; Mr. Huddle moved to approve, Mrs. Blevins 2. Roll call:

Ayes all, motion carried.
Minutes of March 20, 2018 are approved.

Item 1. Liquor Permit — Pop Wylies transfer from “Hugh H Norris and Gary J
Shumate EST John Shumate admr” to “Hugh H Norris DBA Pop Wylies Service” (331 N.

Main Street)

Chief Collins explained that this is transferring a permit from two names into one name. Police
and fire have no concerns with this transfer.

Mr. Huddle moved to take no action, Ms. Blevins 2". Roll call: Ayes all, motion carried.
COMMITTEE TOOK NO ACTION ON NOTICE

Item 2. Liquor Permit: North Marion Fuel Inc DBA Marathon (847 N. Main Street)
(Discussion only)

This agenda item is just an update on status with no action required. This permit had been
denied several years ago. City Law Director Russell explained that it was denied (after process)
due to proximity to the aquatics center and public park. There is also a rehabilitation facility at
the south property line. This notice is the result of a subsequent appeal hearing and shows that
no permit has been issued. This permit has been denied twice.

Items not on the agenda:

Charles Blevins, 220 Blaine Avenue, expressed concerns about Marathon's ability to conduct a
successful business without the ability to get license to sell liquor. It was clarified that no liquor
is permitted in the park.

Mayor Schertzer explained that this site has been a filling station for a long time and did not hold
a liquor license. The park has not just been developed since Marathon’s development. This
legislative body asked for a liquor hearing and the state chose to not approve the liquor license.
There are other locations for sales that have been in existence for a long time and development
has occurred around them. That is not this situation.

Mayor Schertzer further explained that there are specific circumstances where a permit can be
issued in an alternative location, like a park. These liquor permits are very controlled, often
there are police officers present, and there are time constraints put on event.

Mayor Schertzer urged council and residents to take each situation and consider it individually.
It is rare that the city requests a hearing.



Minutes of Legislation Codes & Regulations Meeting

April 17, 2018

Sulu Kelly, 365 E. Farming Street, suggested that business owners should investigate permitting
as part of their planning prior to construction and upgrades.

City Law Director Russell concurred and related that beyond the liquor permit issue, these
project owners lacked the proper state permits prior to construction.

There being no further business, Mr. Landon adjourned the meeting at 7:12PM.

Chairman Landon

Clerk of Council



OHIO DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL

NOTICE TO LEGISLATIVE 6606 TUSSING ROAD, P.0. BOX 4005
AUTHORITY REYNOLDSBURG, OHIO 43068-9005
(614)644-2360 FAX(614)644-3166
TO
7964918 NEW (740 RESTAURANT VENTURES LLC
PRSI S wee 1143 W CENTER ST UNIT
MARION OHIO 43302

ISSUE DATE
04 (19 2018

FILING DATE
D5

PERMIT CLASSES

51 [044 B B90847

TAX DISTRICT RECEIPT NO

FROM 04/23/2018
PERMIT NUMBER TYPE
IJSUE DJTE
FILING DATE
‘ PERMIT CLASSES
TAX DISTRICT RECEIPT NO.
MAILED 04/23/2018 RESPONSES MUST BE POSTMARKED NO LATER THAN. 05/24’/2018

IMPORTANT NOTICE
PLEASE COMPLETE AND RETURN THIS FORM TO THE DIVISIO OF]H!,‘%UOR %T
WHETHER OR NOT THERE IS A REQUEST FOR A HEARING. NB 5Pb
REFER TO THIS NUMBER IN ALL INQUIRIES

(TRANSACTION & NUMBER)

(MUST MARK ONE OF THE FOLLOWING)

WE REQUEST A HEARING ON THE ADVISABILITY OF ISSUING THE PERMIT AND REQUEST THAT
THE HEARING BE HELD 1IN CQUR COUNTY SEAT. 1IN COLUMBUS.

WE DO NOT REQUEST A HEARING. []
DID YOU MARK A BOX? IF NOT, THIS WILL BE CONSIDERED A LATE RESPONSE.

PLEASE SIGN BELOW AND MARK THE APPROPRIATE BOX INDICATING YOUR TITLE:

(Signature) (Title)-[_] Clerk of County Commissioner (Date)
[] clerk of City Council

[C] Township Fiscal Officer

CLERK OF MARION CITY COUNCIL
233 W CENT
MARION OHIO 43302

DLC 4052 REV. 03/09



Ohio : Liquor Control : Web Database Search Page 1 of 1

Commerce Division of Liquor Control : Web Database Search

OWNERSHIP DISCLOSURE INFORMATION

This online service will allow you to obtain ownership disclosure information for issued and pending
retail liquor permit entities within the State of Ohio.

Searching Instructions

Enter the known information and click the "Search" button. For best resuits, search only ONE criteria
at a time. If you try to put too much information and it does not match exactly, the search will return a
message "No records to display".

The information is sorted based on the Permit Number in ascending order.
To do another search, click the "Reset" button.

SEARCH CRITERIA
Permit Number 7964918
Permit Name / DBA r

Member / Officer Name

Search Reset Main Menu
| Member/Officer Name ' Shares/Interest Office Held
Permit Number: 7964918 Name: 740 RESTAURANT VENTURES LLC: DBA: : Address: 142 W CENTER S
UNIT'B MARION 43302 e
BRAD HAMPU MANAGE MEM
CRAIG JOHNSON MANAGE MEM
= Ohio.Gov

= QOhio Department of Commerce

Commerce Home | Press Room | CPI Policy | Privacy Statement | Public Records Request Policy |
Disciaimer | Employment | Contacts

https://www.comapps.ohio.gov/liqr/liqr_apps/PermitLookup/PermitHolderOwnership.aspx ~ 4/24/2018



OHIO DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL

NOTICE TO LEGISLATIVE 6606 TUSSING ROAD, P.O. BOX 4005
AUTHORITY REYNOLDSBURG, OHIO 43088-9005
(614)644-2360 FAX(614)644-3166
TO
8003740 NEW |717 JL ENTERPRISES LLC
PERMIT NUMBER TYPE 717 DELAWARE AVE
MARION OH 43302
DATE

04 [13 (2018

FILING DATE
Cl

PERMIT CLASSES

51 p44 B B92196

TAX DISTRICT BECEIPT NQ

FROM 04/27/2018
PEEBMIT NUMBER TYPE
ISSUE DATE
| PERMIT CLASSES
TAX DISTRICT RECEIPT NO.
MAILED 04‘/27/2018 RESPONSES MUST BE POSTMARKED NO LATER THAN. 05/29/2018

IMPORTANT NOTICE
PLEASE COMPLETE AND RETURN THIS FORM TO THE DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
WHETHER OR NOT THERE IS A REQUEST FOR A HEARING.
REFER TO THIS NUMBER IN ALL INQUIRIES B NEW 8003740
{TRANSACTION & NUMBER)

(MUST MARK ONE OF THE FOLLOWING)

WE REQUEST A HEARING ON THE ADVISABILITY OF ISSUING THE PERMIT AND REQUEST THAT
THE HEARING BE HELD [JIN OUR COUNTY SEAT. 1IN COLUMBUS.

WE DO NOT REQUEST A HEARING. []
DID YOU MARK A BOX? IF NOT, THIS WILL BE CONSIDERED A LATE RESPONSE.

PLEASE SIGN BELOW AND MARK THE APPROPRIATE BOX INDICATING YOUR TITLE:

(Signature) {Title)- [_] Clerk of County Commissioner (Date)
[] clerk of City Council
[C] Township Fiscal Officer

CLERK OF MARION CITY COUNCIL
233 W CENTER ST
MARION OHIO 43302

DLC 4052 REV. 03/09



Ohio : Liquor Control : Web Database Search Page | of 1

Commerce Division of Liquor Control : Web Database Search

OWNERSHIP DISCLOSURE INFORMATION

This online service will allow you to obtain ownership disclosure information for issued and pending
retail liquor permit entities within the State of Ohio.

Searching Instructions

Enter the known information and click the "Search" button. For best resuits, searcih only ONE criteria
at a time. If you try to put too much information and it does not match exactly, the search will return a
message "No records to display".

The information is sorted based on the Permit Number in ascending order.
To do another search, click the "Reset" button.

SEARCH CRITERIA

Permit Number ;“800.374.6
Permit Name / DBA |

i

Member / Officer Name

Search Reset Main Menu

l Member/Officer Name Shares/Interest | Office Held
Permit Number: 8003740; Name: 717 JL ENTERPRISES LLC; DBA: ;| Address: 717 DELAWARE AY{
_MARION 43302

JAGBIR SINGH 50.00

i

LAKHWINDER SINGH 50.00
= Ohio.Gov

= Ohio Department of Commerce

Commerce Home | Press Room | CPI Policy | Privacy Statement | Public Records Request Policy |
Disclaimer | Employment | Contacts

https://www.comapps.ohio.gov/liqr/liqr_apps/permitlookup/PermitHolderOwnership.aspx 4/27/2018



OHIO DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
NOTICE TO LEGISLATIVE 6606 TUSSING ROAD, P.O. BOX 4005

AUTHORITY REYNOLDSBURG, OHIO 43068-9005

(614)644-2360 FAX(614)644-3166
TO

8980080 NEW TOMMYS CREATIONS LLC
PEAMIT NUMBER wee DBA TOMMYS CREATIONS
141 E CENTER_ST
DATE MARION OH 43302
04 |25 2018
CDI DL) PERMIT CLASSES
151 B B92094
TAX ISTR\CT RECEIPT NO

FROM 04/27/2018

MBER IYPE

ISSUE DATE

FILING DATE

PERMIT CLASSES

1

TAX DISTRICT RECEIPT NO.

RS R

e 04/27/2018

RESPONSES MUST BE POSTMARKED NO LATER THAN. 05/29/2018

IMPORTANT NOTICE
PLEASE COMPLETE AND RETURN THIS FORM TO THE DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
WHETHER OR NOT THERE IS A REQUEST FOR A HEARING.
REFER TO THIS NUMBER IN ALL INQUIRIES B NEW 8980080

(TRANSACTICN & NUMBER)

(MUST MARK ONE OF THE FOLLOWING)

WE REQUEST A HEARING ON THE ADVISABILITY OF ISSUING THE PERMIT AND REQUEST THAT
THE HEARING BE HELD 1IN OUR COUNTY SEAT. ] IN COLUMBUS.

WE DO NOT REQUEST A HEARING. []
DID YOU MARK A BOX? IF NOT, THIS WILL BE CONSIDERED A LATE RESPONSE.

PLEASE SIGN BELOW AND MARK THE APPROPRIATE BOX INDICATING YOUR TITLE:

{Sighatiire) {Title}-[_] Clerk of County Commissioner (Date)
[] clerk of City Council

[] Township Fiscal Officer

CLERK OF MARION CITY COUNCIL
233 W CENT ST
MARION OHIO 43302

DLC 4052 REV. 03/09



NOTICE TO LEGISLATIVE

OHIO DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
6606 TUSSING ROAD, P.O. BOX 4005

AUTHORITY REYNOLDSBURG, OHIO 43068-3005
(614)644-2360 FAX(614)644-3166
TO
7246983 TRFO REDS DRIVE THRU LLC
PERMIT NUMBER e DBA REDS DRIVE THRU
02J01|2017 1129 S PROSPECT ST
ISSUE DATE RION OHIO 43302
05 (02 (2018
FILING DATE
Cl C2

PEAMIT CLASSES

51 044 B F20284

AX DISTRICT RECEIPT NO.

FROM 05/04/2018

2095150 IMICHAEL C DESKINS
PERMIT NUMBER wee [ DBA THIRD BASE DRIVE THRU

02 |01 [2017 1129 S PROSPECT ST

ISSUE DATE MARION OHIO 43302
05 |02 (2018

FILING DATE
€1 ¢2

PERMIT CLASSES

51 044

TAX DISTRICT BECEIPT NOC.

AT

MAILED

05/04/2018

RESPONSES MUST BE POSTMARKED NO LATER THan, 06/04/2018
IMPORTANT NOTICE

PLEASE COMPLETE AND RETURN THIS FORM TO THE DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
WHETHER OR NOT THERE IS A REQUEST FOR A HEARING.

REFER TO THIS NUMBER IN ALL INQUIRIES B TRFO 7246983

[TRANSACTION & NUMBER)

(MUST MARK ONE OF THE FOLLOWING)

WE REQUEST A HEARING ON THE ADVISABILITY OF ISSUING THE PERMIT AND REQUEST THAT
THE HEARING BE HELD

[]IN OUR COUNTY SEAT. 1IN COLUMBUS

WE DO NOT REQUEST A HEARING. []
DID YOU MARK A BOX?

IF NOT, THIS WILL BE CONSIDERED A LATE RESPONSE.

PLEASE SIGN BELOW AND MARK THE APPROPRIATE BOX INDICATING YOUR TITLE:

(Signature)

DLC 4052

CL
23

E
3 W CENTER
MAR

ION OHIO

{Title}- [_] Clerk of County Commissioner (Date)
[] clerk of City Council

[] Township Fiscal Officer

RK OF MARION CITY COUNCIL

ST
43302

REV. 03/09




Ohio : Liquor Control : Web Database Search Page ! of |

Commerce Division of Liquor Control : Web Database Search

OWNERSHIP DISCLOSURE INFORMATION

This online service will allow you to obtain ownership disclosure information for issued and pending
retail liquor permit entities within the State of Ohio.

Searching Instructions

Enter the known information and click the "Search” button. For best results, search only ONE criteria
at a time. If you try to put too much information and it does not match exactly, the search will return a
message "No records to display".

The information is sorted based on the Permit Number in ascending order.
To do another search, click the "Reset" button.

SEARCH CRITERIA
Permit Number 7246983
Permit Name / DBA '

Member / Officer Name

Search Reset Main Menu
5 | Member/Officer Name Shares/Interest Office Held
| Permit Number: 7246983, Name: REDS DRIVE THRU LLC: DBA- DBA REDS DRIVE THRLL Addr:
3 PROSPECT ST MARION 43302
GLORIA DAPHNE MULLINS 5% MEMBER

= QOhio.Gov
s Ohio Department of Commerce

Commerce Home | Press Room | CPI Policy | Privacy Statement | Public Records Request Policy |
Disclaimer | Employment | Contacts

https://www.comapps.ohio.gov/liqr/ligr_apps/PermitLookup/PermitHolderOwnership.aspx 5/372018



